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Andrew Smith
 ??? 

  

 
 
Account reference:request-574777-18b960b7@whatdotheyknow.com 
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000
 
Dear Sir/Madam
 
I can confirm that the information requested is held by Birmingham City 
Council. I have detailed below the information that is being released to you. 
 
Request 

I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of 
Information Act, details in respect to the contract below. 

C0261Specialist Forensic Mental Health Step Down Residential Rehabilitation 
unit for clients with forensic and complex needs - AWARD 

The details we require are: 

* Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were 
successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages* 
* Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year to date 
* Start date & duration of framework 
* Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the 
duration of the extension? 
* Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are 
being either extended or renewed? 
* Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this 
contract? 

For clarity, the details of the successful and unsuccessful suppliers are kept in 
the strictest confidence. These details are used only to contact and support 
suppliers regarding their bidding activity for the relevant contracts. 

Response
Question 1. Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and 
were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages.
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Companies who applied for inclusion
Creative Support Ltd
Turning Point
Shaw healthcare (Group) Ltd
Birmingham Mind
Aspects Care Ltd
elite care
Home Group Ltd

Successful Companies
Creative Support Ltd
Turning Point
Shaw healthcare (Group) Ltd
Birmingham Mind
Aspects Care Ltd
Home Group Ltd

Question 2. Contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots), year 
to date.
The cost of the contracted service is £462,207 per annum. This is from current 
levels of spend on this service and will be funded from the Section 75 
agreement and fully funded by the NHS.

Question 3. Start date & duration of framework.
24 April 2017.

Question 4. Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if 
so, the duration of the extension?
Expiry date is 28 April 2020 – there is no extension clause.

Question 5. Has a decision been made yet on whether the 
framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?
A review will commence in Summer/Autumn of 2019.

Question 6. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for 
this contract?
Alison Malik
Head of Service – Commissioning (Adult Care)
Email: alison.malik@birmingham.gov.uk

 
 
Please quote the reference number 6409465 in any future communications.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to 
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ask for an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within 
40 working days from the date this authority issued its initial response to your 
original letter and should be addressed to:
 
Corporate Information Governance Team
PO Box 16366
Birmingham
B2 2YY
Email: infogovernance@birmingham.gov.uk
 
 
 

If you are still dissatisfied with the Council’s response after the internal review 
you have a right of appeal to the Information Commissioner at:

The Information Commissioner's Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
Telephone: 01625 545 700 
Website: www.ico.gov.uk

 
I will now close your request as of this date.
 
 
Yours faithfully
Digital and Customer Service
 
Re Use of Public Sector Information
Where Birmingham City Council is the copyright holder of any information that may be released, re-use for personal, 
educational or non-commercial purposes is permitted without further reference to the City Council. Where the re-use is 
for other purposes, such as commercial re-use, the applicant should notify the City Council in writing to seek approval or 
agree terms for re-use
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